

Press Release Contact Information:

Shaun Bradley OrangeHRM Inc Community Representative 538, Teal Plaza Secaucus, New Jersey USA, 07096 Voice: +1-914-458-4254

E-Mail: <u>Email us Here</u> Website: <u>Visit Our Website</u>

OrangeHRM Inc. Proudly Announces a New Website for OrangeHRM Live

OrangeHRM Live is the advanced hosted version for its flagship product OrangeHRM.

SECAUCUS, NJ, October 05, 2010 /24-7PressRelease/ -- OrangeHRM, Inc., a leader in the development of open-source human resources management (HRM) software, launched the new website for its hosted enterprise version OrangeHRM Live, a hosted version of its flagship product OrangeHRM. OrangeHRM Live was launched at the SHRM 2010 Annual Conference & Exposition at the San Diego Convention Center, California earlier this year.

This new website will give detailed information on OrangeHRM Live while allowing HR people to sign up for a comprehensive HR management system in just a few minutes.

The new website contains video tours, detailed description on each module and talks about advantages of why modern businesses should start using web-based software like OrangeHRM Live.

OrangeHRM Live is packed with many add-ons and advanced modules giving HR Managers a feature rich and flexible application. Hosted on highly secured servers OrangeHRM Live is guaranteed to be a fast, scalable and reliable HR Application that can be deployed in minutes. OrangeHRM Live does not require any installation, IT staff, or any IT infrastructure, OrangeHRM Live is hosted and maintained with timely upgrades and you can access it on any leading web browser anytime and from anywhere in the world. With its User-friendly interface, admin and self service modules, it's as easy as using eBay or Gmail. Companies do not have to wait for return on investment, with OrangeHRM Live you can pay as you go and pay per user.

OrangeHRM Co-Founder and CEO Sujee Saparamadu said "OrangeHRMLive.com could not have come at a better time. We hope to keep our users and new visitors updated with vital information on both OrangeHRM Live & new HR practices in the world. With the new automated instance creation users will have a comprehensive HR system up and running in minutes and you are just a few clicks away."

In an extremely fast and growing planet this is just the kind of HR Application any company should have in its artillery which is now available and you are just a click away.

www.orangehrmlive.com

About OrangeHRM Inc.

OrangeHRM Inc., located in Secaucus, NJ, is a highly flexible, emerging organization that specializes in Human Resources Management (HRM), also known as Human Capital Management (HCM). The open source OrangeHRM product suite includes an array of modules that provide personal information management (PIM), employee self-service (ESS), leave management, time and attendance tracking (PTO), Health Savings Plans and recruitment, all at no cost. OrangeHRM also offers a subscription-based, hosted service known as OrangeHRM Live that eliminates the need for installing and maintaining the product internally. OrangeHRM is backed by professional support and it's an affordable application for SME's.